
From: Phillip House
To: Stover, Kenneth D.
Cc: Putnam, Jon; Kilpatrick, Monica A
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Annual Pricing Confirmation
Date: Monday, April 28, 2025 5:05:55 PM
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Ken –

It looks like we can hold these prices where they are.

From: Phillip House 
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 2:15 PM
To: Stover, Kenneth D. 
Cc: Putnam, Jon ; Kilpatrick, Monica A 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Annual Pricing Confirmation

Hello Ken –

I was just waiting on one more vendor. I will have this back to you later today.

Also, would you any time this week to have a quick call? Our COO has had a long relationship
with Duke, and would like to meet you if you have the time.

From: Stover, Kenneth D.  
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 10:11 AM
To: Phillip House 
Cc: Putnam, Jon ; Kilpatrick, Monica A 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Annual Pricing Confirmation

Good Morning Phil,

Checking back to see if you had a chance to update accordingly?  Please let me know if
you have any questions.

Regards,

Ken Stover
Origination - FSO

 (Cell)
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“Great success always comes at the risk of enormous failure.” – Winston Churchill
 
Coal is Cool!

 
From: Phillip House  
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 9:07 AM
To: Stover, Kenneth D. 
Cc: Putnam, Jon ; Kilpatrick, Monica A 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Annual Pricing Confirmation

 
*** CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER *** STOP. ASSESS. VERIFY!! Were you expecting this
email? Are grammar and spelling correct? Does the content make sense? Can you verify the
sender? If suspicious report it, then do not click links, open attachments or enter your ID or
password.
Good morning Ken –
 
Nice to meet you as well.
 
I am just back in the office today, and will take a look.
 
I need to check quickly on the taxes to see if they have changed. I will also need to confirm
with our primary vendors on the freight costs. I don’t expect them to change significantly, but I
don’t want to assume.
 
 
I will get back to you as soon as possible. I look forward to working with you!
 
 
 
Thank you,
 



 

  
e:

w: www.hightowerspetroleum.com
 
Hightowers Petroleum Co.

3577 Commerce Drive

Middletown, OH 45005

P: 

F: 

C
 
 
 
 
From: Stover, Kenneth D.
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 10:25 AM
To: Phillip House
Cc: Putnam, Jon ; Kilpatrick, Monica A 

Subject: Annual Pricing Confirmation

 
Good Morning Phillip,
 
You may or may not be aware that I took over for Richard Kunkle who retired 3/31/25.  At
any rate, I am reaching out to confirm the annual pricing as seen in the attached.  Can
you confirm/update as necessary?  Please let me know if you have any questions.  Nice
to virtually meet you!
 
Regards,
 

Ken Stover
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“Great success always comes at the risk of enormous failure.” – Winston Churchill
 
Coal is Cool!

 








